Byron Reynolds

From: Archie, Carl <CARCHIE@broward.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 3:42 PM

To: Byron Reynolds; Bodmann, Susan

Cc: Robert Zuccaro; Narvaez, Johana

Subject: [External Email] RE: OConnor Holdings Pompano - BC SMWL RAI #1 (L2022-107)

**From IT@KCI.COM 410-316-7820 *** This is an External Email from outside of KCI.***

| have reviewed the Paving and Drainage Plans associated with L2022-107 (O’Connor Holdings Pompano Beach) on behalf of WCD # 3. | have no objections to
the proposed project.

From: Byron Reynolds <Byron.Reynolds@kci.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Archie, Carl <CARCHIE@broward.org>; Bodmann, Susan <SBODMANN@broward.org>
Cc: Robert Zuccaro <Robert.Zuccaro@kci.com>

Subject: OConnor Holdings Pompano - BC SMWL RAI #1 (L2022-107)

External Email Wa rning: This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender’s email address (not just the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe. Report any suspicious emails to
ETSSecurity@broward.org.

Good afternoon Carl,

We are currently in the permitting phase of the project mentioned above. We received the attached comments from staff late last month. Attached is the BC
SWML Application, SWM Report and Civil plans that were submitted to staff. Per comment #3 of the comments issued, can you please confirm whether there
are any additional comments you’d need input to provide your approval? To discuss the project and its current standing, if you’d like a conference call for
discussion, please let me know and we will set up a time to explain the intent.

Should you have any questions or concerns, or need any additional documentation, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Byron Reynolds

Civil Engineering — Project Engineer
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RISE TO THE CHALLENGE

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are public records, available to any person
upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained
therein, may be subject to public disclosure.



